Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: December 2, 2017 1:55 PM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Res.12:8.13

Looping Stephanie in as well.

5.12,5.13

.13

They've referred us to Heather Hill, and Stephanie reached out to her late last week, but | don't think they've
connected at this point.

So - to sum up.$.12,5.13
5.12,5.13

Hope this is helpful.
Suzanne

From: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 02, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: REs.12,5.13

Hi Tracey — no, it wasn’t. I've taken the liberty of copying Suzanne. With her confirmation that Don is good with the
switch, please add to P&A forecast.

Thx

E

From: Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 10:18 AM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: $:12:5.13

FIN has received information from Chris Johnson at JTT that there is direction from Stephanie Papik to move the
s.12,5.13 from SSP to PA. Is this on your radar?
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Tracey Colins

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations
Office of the Premier
Tracey.colins@gov.bc.ca

(w): 250-387-0782

(c): 250-507-2284
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: December 1, 2017 4:24 PM
To: MacMiillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: Re: ppt onlyis.12

Not me. Don didn’t mention talking to Tim when we chatted about this earlier.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2017, at 4:22 PM, MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello there — please see note below that FLNRO reports PO permission to provide ppt only (and instead
of submission) for next Wednesday’s Cabinet. We're holding on distribution to confirm that is

so. Grateful if either of you are able to confirm or deny.

Many thx

E

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 3:50 PM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: FW:s.12

Just received, fyi. | was told by DMO-FLNR the PO gave permission for this to be a PPT. No name given (I
asked). Thes-12 will be coming on Monday — have asked for a specific time. Thanks.

From: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Subject: s.12

Hi Paul —
Attached is a copy of our materials for the 5.12
If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thanks!
Dana

Dana Eckardt

A/Director, Executive Operations | Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 250 356 2700 | Mobile: 250 818 8916
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Res.12,8.13

Thanks Geoff. Johnathan and | have touched base and we'll follow up tomorrow. $-13
s.12,5.13

Suzanne

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 03, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject:s.12,5.13

Hi everyone,

Thanks for looping me in. 312513

s.12,5.13

Geoff

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 02, 2017 7:06 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject:s:12.5.13

Thanks Jonathan. | haven't yet looked through and am touching base with Don Wright on it. Will talk again.
Suzanne

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 02, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subjects.12,5.13

Hey Geoff, Suzanne, Leila,
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Are you available for a call tomorrow or to meet in person Monday?

s.12,5.13

| can make whatever time works for you all,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 778-587-
4376

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 1, 2017 at 7:27:38 PM PST

To: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wheler, Francesca M IRR:EX" <Francesca.Wheler@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: commitment doc materials

As discussed — | also sent to Leila at her request.

s.12,5.13,5.16
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DC

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: December 5, 2017 12:57 PM
To: 'Stephen Whipp'

Subject: RE: Good Morning

Thanks for this Stephen, some interesting thoughts.

Regarding the post budget event | have two suggestions, and | would suggest your CEO’s office do both:
— Contact Roseanne Moran, the executive director of the government caucus.
— Contact Kate Van Meer Mass, the Director of Operations in the Premier’s office

Both are listed in the government directory and they (or someone who works with them) will have a handle on the
budget day activities for both Caucus and Cabinet members.

Good luck.

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Stephen Whipp [mailto:swhipp@leedejonesgable.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 7:43 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Good Morning

Suzanne:

Thought | would drop you a note to see if there is anything else | can help with on the housing file? | also wanted to add

another dimension to this topic. On further thought, and this may be complicating things to much, too many moving

parts but what if one of the goals in meeting the housing objective was to get buy in at the local level. As | mentioned |
5.13,5.17

In any case just some thoughts. It sounds like the housing issue is heating up in the leg so not sure what kind of
pressure/deadline you are under but another person | would like to introduce you to is Dave Howe. He is the Director
for the Gulf Islands on the CRD. s.22
$.13,8.22
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5.13,5.22

So hope all is well and that you are managing to take a deep breath once in a while. If | can be of further assistance let
me know.

P.S. On another note do you know who we the Investment Industry of Canada, (the national association that represents
the position of our 130 constituent industry firms on securities regulation and public policy) could contact regarding its
hosting of a schmooze event that has taken place in the past on budget day, post budget.

Our CEO has asked if | know of the right person to contact within the new government to offer to continue ‘the
tradition”. You will likely know whether it was something that happened during the last NDP government or not, but
the organization would like to continue the tradition of hosting the government MLAs to the event. s.22

s.22 Our Premier is impressing a lot of the business
community .13

5.13 Anyway if you know of the right person can you pass that along to me and | will pass that along to them so they
can make an official contact. They had early days contacted as.22 but have not heard back which given the
situation were not surprised by. Any help would be appreciated, thanks again for what you are doing, best Steve.

Stephen Whipp, CFP, RIAC
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Responsible Asset Management
Stephen Whipp Financial

Leede Jones Gable Inc.

“Excellence in Responsible Investing”
Specializing in Responsible/Ethical Investments

734 Goldstream Avenue|map|Victoria, BC V9B 2X3 |Ph: 250 405-3550 www.StephenWhipp.com|Sign Up To Our Newsletter|

https://www.leedejonesgable.com

e

Please think green before printing this email &

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee and any other use is strictly
unauthorized. Due to the security risks of sending information over the internet, Leede Jones Gable Inc. cannot be held
responsible for ensuring the confidentiality and integrity of this email message. Views expressed do not necessarily
reflect those of Leede Jones Gable Inc. or its subsidiaries. Leede Jones Gable Inc. cannot accept any orders via email as
the timely receipt of email messages, and their integrity over the internet, cannot be assured.

Ce courriel et toutes les piéces jointes sont destinés a I'usage du seul destinataire. Toute autre utilisation de son contenu
est strictement interdite. La transmission d’information sur Internet comportant des risques de sécurité, Leede Jones
Gable Inc. n’assume pas la responsabilité de garantir la confidentialité et I’intégrité de ce message. Les opinions
exprimées ne refleétent pas nécessairement celles de Leede Jones Gable Inc. ou de ses filiales. Leede Jones Gable Inc. ne
peut accepter les ordres transmis par courriel, car il lui est impossible d’en assurer la réception en temps voulu ni leur
intégrité.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee and any other use is
strictly unauthorized. Due to the security risks of sending information over the internet, Leede Jones Gable Inc.
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cannot be held responsible for ensuring the confidentiality and integrity of this email message. Views expressed
do not necessarily reflect those of Leede Jones Gable Inc. or its subsidiaries. Leede Jones Gable Inc. cannot
accept any orders via email as the timely receipt of email messages, and their integrity over the internet, cannot
be assured.

Ce courriel et toutes les piéces jointes sont destinés a I’usage du seul destinataire. Toute autre utilisation de son
contenu est strictement interdite. La transmission d’information sur Internet comportant des risques de sécurité,
Leede Jones Gable Inc. n’assume pas la responsabilité de garantir la confidentialité et ’intégrité de ce message.
Les opinions exprimées ne reflétent pas nécessairement celles de Leede Jones Gable Inc. ou de ses filiales.
Leede Jones Gable Inc. ne peut accepter les ordres transmis par courriel, car il lui est impossible d’en assurer la
réception en temps voulu ni leur intégrité.

Unsubscribe
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2017 1:00 PM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Subject: RE: P&A Dec 14 mandate letters

Hi Elizabeth

| don’t have any concerns about these two moving forward as written, in addition, | don’t have any concerns about
them being circulated, rather than forming the basis for a formal P&A meeting.

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: P&A Dec 14 mandate letters

Hello — Perhaps we can confirm Monday morning, any concerns w these two pieces being sent to p&a members to
canvass any concerns/comments and possibility of cancelling Dec 14 P&A.
Thx

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 8, 2017 at 2:42:04 PM PST

To: "MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX" <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX" <Teresa.Kovacs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: P&A Dec 14 mandate letters

Hi E — as requested, here are the two mandate letters scheduled for P&A on Dec 14.
Thanks.

Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 | mobile: 250-361-
5381 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: December 12, 2017 6:20 PM
To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs,

Geoff PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Housing Planning - 2018 - material for meeting Wednesday
Attachments: Meeting Memo - Housing V3.docx
Hello

Attached is an agenda and note for the housing meeting scheduled tomorrow. Jon and | haven’t been able to talk to
each of you individually, but | think this, along with my invitation last week, are self-explanatory. If you have any
questions, please give me a call.

Thanks

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell:  250-888-4301
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Oreck,
Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Childcare Planning meeting scheduled for next week

Some background on the meeting that has been scheduled for next week .

In preparation for the 2018 budget and legislative session, the Premier’s office is convening several reviews of key
initiatives, their goals and milestones for 2018. For child care, the meeting will include::

— The ADM for child care

— GCPE

— Ministerial Assistants

—  Chief of Staff to Premier

— Stakeholder relations office

— Deputy Minister to the Premier

— Priorities and Accountability Office

In general terms, the discussion will be:
— What’s on the table for 2018 — legislation, program improvements, key milestones
— Does this package meet the needs of British Columbians and the commitments government made — is there
anything missing
— How are we framing our child care work

The goal is for us to leave this discussion with a common understanding of where we stand, the work that needs to be
done and timelines.

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject

Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
December 13, 2017 2:08 PM
Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX
MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
: Re: Housing timeline

If this works out, 5.12,5.13

s.12,s.1

| think c

3

ommittee and working group timelines may be evolving under Elizabeth’s guidance. If the timelines change

some of the capacity issues may also change. I'll leave it to Elizabeth to confirm if my understanding on timing is right.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec

S

13,2017, at 1:30 PM, Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Suzanne

Thank you for your detailed note. | have read in detail and will have a few Q around where we want to
land against the summary items when we meet.

Wanted to also test with you — we are scheduled for TB and P&A on January 18.
TB: It will be our 3 TB-esque run through on the 5.12,5.13 so we’re preparing based on
updating our earlier materials for MSR. .22 '

22

P&A: Do you have any insight as to the focus for that meeting? $.12,5.13

5.12,5.13

S

S.

S

12,513 _Apologies if | am tangled up here... we're just trying to get the teams focused on

work needed over next week or so to meet the timelines too.

12,513

12,5.13 ' | ~ Would
appreciate your thoughts / read on this.
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Thanks, and see you a couple hours!
Jacquie

Jacqueline Dawes

Deputy Minister
Municipal Affairs & Housing
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: December 15, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Checking on an OIC you discussed with Richard Fife this a.m.
Attachments: AG_01_1950.pdf

Don,

Just looking to check in on what you and Richard discussed today. He’s had this drafted for signature and release on
Monday. GCPE checked in to get some background.

.13

Is this what you and Richard discussed? If not, there is time to amend as necessary. If so, is there anything else out of
that conversation that would be good to know? Such as, is there an urgency to having it released the week before
Christmas, as opposed to the first week of the new year?

PS, there’s also an ICBC order that seems untroubling.

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

Sent: December 18, 2017 10:13 AM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Checking on an OIC you discussed with Richard Fife this a.m.

| think that means it’s a go.

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Checking on an OIC you discussed with Richard Fife this a.m.

Suzanne,

.13

Thanks for checking.

Don

From: Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 at 4:03 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

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
17
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

Sent: December 19, 2017 8:28 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: s.12

Attachments: DRAFT Planning for Priorities Presentation for Cabinet.pptx

As discussed yesterday, here is the PPt that was prepared for the Cabinet Planning session. It was not used, but the
approach on slide 3 is what GCPE discussed with them, and the approach we should use until directed otherwise.

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
Sent: December 20, 2017 7:11 PM
To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Affordable housing unit

Got it. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2017, at 6:23 PM, Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX <Lori.Wanamaker(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Suzanne — | have not completely read the attached materials but it's a great starting
point....

Lori

From: Shayne Ramsay [mailto:sramsay@bchousing.orq]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: Affordable housing unit

Hi Lori.s.13
s.13
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Page 21
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13



Shayne

.13
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: December 27, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Legislation question for your consideration
5.22 Too bad the next holiday isn’t until...family day.”

Do we want legislation this year moving family day, starting in 2019? http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-
columbia/we-should-be-in-alignment-b-c-looks-to-shift-date-for-family-day-1.4365709

Or, put it on the list for spring 20197

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
Sent: December 27, 2017 12:25 PM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FYl: s.12,8.13

FYI for when we’re all back. In my mind there is still an evaluation to do to consider whether$:12:8:13
£.12,8.13 . but we’ll see what they have.
Suzanne

250-387-3563

From: Massey, Christine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 7:46 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX
Subject:s-12:s.13

Suzanne and Niki: a quick update on the discussion we had earlier this week$-12.5.13
5.12,5.13

s.13 Hope that works.
cm

Christine Massey, Assistant Deputy Minister
Policy & Provincial Services, Ministry of Children & Family Development
Desk: 778-698-7121 Mobile: 250-415-0590
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hello Sandra

s.22

Thanks

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563

Cell:

250-888-4301

Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
December 27, 2017 12:55 PM
Roe, Sandra PSA:EX

Question about$-22
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Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: December 27, 2017 1:46 PM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: One more for legislation in spring

An amendment moving Family Day to line up with the other Family Days in Canada, to take effect on Family day 2019.

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell:  250-888-4301
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